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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

Secretary of Labor, File No.
United States Department of Labor,
COMPLAINT

(Injunctive Relief Sought)

Plaintiff,

V.

ANDERSON-MCGRIFF COMPANY,
ANNE REAGAN HEAD as Executrix
of the Estate of JOHN F. HEAD, III,
JACQUELINE CRISCI as Executrix

of the Estate of JOHN F. HEAD, III,
LAUREN HEAD as Executrix

of the Estate of JOHN F. HEAD, III, and
ANDERSON-MCGRIFF COMPANY
PROFIT SHARING and 401 (k) PLAN,

Nt Nt v gt g gt gt st st it st it “omet it s’ St et e’

Defendants.

Plaintiff Secretary of Labor, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR ("the Secretary") alleges as follows:

1. This cause of action arises under the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA"), 29 U.S.C. § 1001, et seq., and is brought
by the Secretary under § 502(a)(2) and (5) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1132(a)(2) and (5),
to enjoin acts and practices which violate the provisions of Title I of ERISA, to

obtain appropriate relief for breaches of fiduciary duty under ERISA § 409, 29
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U.S.C. § 1109, and to obtain such other further relief as may be appropriate to
redress violations and enforce the provisions of that Title.

2. Jurisdiction over this action is conferred upon the Court by
section 502(e)(1) of ERISA, 29 US.C. § 1132(e)(1).

3. Venue lies in the Northern District of Georgia pursuant to
section 502(e)(2) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1132(e)(2).

4. The Anderson-McGriff Company Profit Sharing and 401(k)
Plan (hereinafter "the Plan") is an employee benefit plan within the meaning of
§ 3(3) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1002(3), subject to coverage under ERISA pursuant to
§ 4(a), 29 U.S.C. § 1003(a), and is joined as a party defendant herein pursuant to
Rule 19(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure solely to ensure that complete
relief may be granted.

5. The Plan was established on March 1, 1981.

6. As of April 9, 2010, the Plan has approximately nineteen (19)
participants and assets of approximately $11,511.23, which are held by AIM
Investment Services, Inc.

7. Anderson-McGriff Company ("the Company") was a Georgia
corporation and is, and at all relevant times has been, the Plan Sponsor, Plan
Administrator, and a Named Fiduciary. The Company has been closed and out
of business since 1999. The Company was at all relevant times a "fiduciary" to
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the Plan within the meaning of ERISA § 3(21)(A), 29 U.S.C. § 1002(21)(A), and a
"party in interest" to the Plan within the meaning of ERISA § 3(14)(A) and (C), 29
U.S.C. § 1002(14)(A) and (C).

8. John F. Head, III ("Mr. Head"), an individual, a Trustee of the
Plan and a Named Fiduciary, was at all relevant times a "fiduciary" to the Plan
within the meaning of ERISA § 3(21)(A), 29 U.S.C. § 1002(21)(A), and a "party in
interest" to the Plan within the meaning of ERISA § 3(14)(A) and (C),29 US.C. §
1002(14)(A) and (C). Mr. Head died on October 9, 2008. Before his death, Mr.
Head expressed his intention to terminate the Plan, but did not do so.

9. Anne Reagan Head, Jacqueline Crisci, and Lauren Head are
executrixes of Mr. Head’s estate and are joined as party defendants herein
pursuant to Rule 19(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure solely to ensure
that complete relief may be granted.

Allegations Concerning Defendants’ Failure to

Administer the Plan and Make Required Distributions

10. The Company ceased operations in or around 1999.
11.  When the Company ceased operations, neither the Company
nor Mr. Head took steps to administer the Plan or to ensure that the funds in the

Plan were appropriately distributed to terminated participants.



Case 1:13-cv-00772-RLV Document 1 Filed 03/11/13 Page 4 of 6

12.  Since the Company ceased operations, the Company and Mr.
Head have failed to administer the Plan and have effectively abandoned it, as a
result of which participants are unable to receive information about their funds
and are unable to gain access to their funds.

13. By causing, allowing or engaging in the acts or omissions set
forth in paragraphs 11 and 12 Defendants the Company and Mr. Head breached
their fiduciary obligations under ERISA by:

(a) failing to discharge their duties with respect to the Plan
solely in the interest of the participants and beneficiaries of the Plan and for the
exclusive purpose of providing benefits and defraying reasonable expenses of
plan administration, in violation of § 404(a)(1)(A) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C.

§ 1104(a)(1)(A); and

(b) failing to discharge their duties with respect to the Plan
with the requisite degree of care, skill and prudence, and diligence under the
circumstances then prevailing that a prudent man acting in a like capacity and
familiar with such matters would use the conduct of an enterprise of a like
character and with like aims, in violation of § 404(a)(1)(B) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C.

§ 1104(a)(1)(B).

14. Defendants the Company and Mr. Head are each liable for the

breaches of the other, pursuant to § 405(a) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1105(a), in that
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they either (1) participated knowingly in an act of the other fiduciaries, knowing
such act was a breach, in violation of § 405(a)(1) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1105(a)(1);
(2) failed to monitor or supervise the other fiduciaries and thereby enabled the
breach, in violation of § 405(a)(2) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1105(a)(2); or (3) had
knowledge of a breach by the other fiduciaries and failed to make reasonable
efforts under the circumstances to remedy the breach, in violation of § 405(a)(3)
of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1105(a)(3).

Praver for Relief

WHEREFORE, pursuant to §502(a)(2) and (5) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C.
§ 1132(a)(2) and (5), Plaintiff prays that the Court:

A.  Appoint an Independent Fiduciary at Defendants’ expense to
arrange for termination of the Plan and distribution of its assets.

B.  Award Plaintiff the costs of this action.

C.  Provide such other relief as may be just and equitable.
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ADDRESS:

Office of the Solicitor

U. S. Department of Labor
61 Forsyth Street, S W.
Room 7T10

Atlanta, GA 30303

Telephone:
(404) 302-5460
(404) 302-5438 (FAX)

Email:
egemonye.uche@dol.gov
ATL.FEDCOURT@dol.gov

SOL Case No. 12-12508

M. PATRICIA SMITH
Solicitor of Labor

STANLEY E. KEEN
Regional Solicitor

ROBERT M. LEWIS, JR.
Counsel

By:/s/ Uche N. Egemonye
UCHE N. EGEMONYE
Trial Attorney

Office of the Solicitor
U. S. Department of Labor
Attorneys for Plaintiff



